

# PARISH OF RENHOLD



Minutes of RENHOLD PARISH COUNCIL meeting held on Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> May 2022 at 7.00pm at Chapter House, Church End

<u>IN ATTENDANCE:</u> Parish Councillors Mrs. Dean, Mrs Gribble, Mrs. Brunsden, Mr. Polhill, Mr. Warwicker, Mr. McIver, Mrs. Quince, Mrs Cardinale, the Clerk, Borough Councillor Stephen Moon, Martin-Moran-Bryant, and eleven members of the public were present.

<u>ltem</u>	Minutes of discussions and resolutions	Actions and Responsibility
1	ELECTION OF CHAIR	
	Proposed by Cllr. MD that Cllr. NG be elected as Chair, Cllr. SB seconded proposal. Councillors	
	discussed the balance going forward, and how best to support each other as a smaller team.	
	All Councillors present voted and unanimously agreed, that Cllr. NG be elected as Chair.	
	Resolution passed.	
	<u>Agreed</u>	
	Cllr. NG completed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office.	
	All present thanked Amanda Quince and Ian McIver for their tireless, dedication and	
	commitment to the Parish Council over recent years following their confirmation they wished	
	to step down from the Parish Council.	
2	WELCOME BY THE CHAIR AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE TO BE RECEIVED	
	Borough Councillors Caswell, and McHugh had sent apologies which were accepted.	
3	DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTEREST FOR THE MEETING TO BE MADE	
	Cllr McIver declared an interest as RFO in Council payments, Cllr. McIver, Cllr. Quince, and Cllr.	
	Brunsden, under finance payments to be made, Cllr. Warwicker under item 4.2, Cllr. Polhill	
	under agenda item 4.3. No other declarations were received for the meeting.	
	The Chair adjourned the meeting at this point	
4	OPEN FORUM – MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO SPEAK	
	Resident supported the hard work of the Parish Council, being grateful for the volunteer hours	
	being put in.	
	Cllr Martin-Moran-Bryant had followed up the challenges with accessing Borough Council	
	phone lines raised at the previous night's annual electors meeting, there had been feedback	
	that there is currently a large call volume due to Council Tax rebates, but the local authority	
	are looking to deploy extra staff who are being pulled in to support this area to improve the level of service.	
	2 100 10 1000 1000 100 1000 10 1000 10 10	
4.1	The Chair reconvened the meeting at this point.  PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT - for full Council to agree responses to:	
4.1 a)	APPLICATION No: - 22/01061/FUL Single storey extension to side and alterations to	
u,	reposition boundary wall (Revised scheme) at 41 Maskell Drive – the Council unanimously	
	agreed to respond there is concern over the loss of the open aspect of the street scene and	
	with the proposed repoistionig that there will an obscuring of the sightline for other drivers,	
	so the Council agreed to object to the application. It was also agreed to include a concern	
	over the precedent that would be set as the area was allocated as an open space within the	
	original development plans, so if this is lost it could lead to further applications. Resolution	
	passed.	Clerk to submi
b) i)	APPLICATION No: - 22/01006/LBC Erection of detached garage at 33 Ravensden Road - the	
	Council unanimously agreed to respond that the Council approve the application but there is	
	concern around access into and out of the property given there is no dropped kurb currently.	
	Also flooding issues remain an issue in the area and the Council ask that one tree be planted	

	to replace the felled one. Resolution passed.	Clerk to submit
ii)	APPLICATION No: - 22/01005/FUL Erection of detached garage at 33 Ravensden Road - the	
	Council unanimously agreed to respond that the Council approve the application but there is	
	concern around access into and out of the property given there is no dropped kurb currently.	
	Also flooding issues remain an issue in the area and the Council ask that one tree be planted	
	to replace the felled one. Resolution passed.	Clerk to submit
c)	APPLICATION No: - 22/00953/S73 Erection of new dwelling with detached garage, including	
	variation of approved plans condition 2 attached to 18/02565/FUL, to allow for changes to	
	the habitation of the loft void over the garage and the inclusion of an external stair and roof	
	lights to the roof. Land To The Rear Of Wentworth House Ravensden Road - the Council	
	unanimously agreed to respond they continue to object to this application, the Council felt it	
	would be better to reduce the impact on the nearby Home Close properties for the stairs to be	
	moved to the other side of the property. As well as consideration must be made that all	
	outside lights are hooded and they must only come on when needed to minimise impact and	
	light pollution for the Home Close bungalows.	Clerk to submit
d)	APPLICATION No: - 22/00897/TPO T1. Large Ash - Crown reduce by removing up to 2m all	
	round. G1. 2x Smaller ash - Crown reduce by removing up to 1m all round. T2. Leaning ash	
	over road - Fell only the leaning stem to near ground level. Job is to maintain trees in a	
	domestic setting at The Laurels, 2 Ravensden Road - the Council had contacted the tree	
	surgeon for clarity, no response received. It was unanimously agreed to approve. Clerk to	
	raise the concern over the application being determined even though extension requested.	Clerk to submit
e)	APPLICATION No: - 21/03282/FUL Loft Conversion with dormer windows to front and rear at	
	8 Primrose Fields - the Council unanimously agreed to respond no objection on the	
	application. Resolution passed.	Clerk to submit
f)	APPLICATION No: - 22/00886/FUL Proposed new two bay garage with internal electric	
	charge points at North End Barn, The Grain Store, Renhold Road, Ravensden - the Council	
	unanimously agreed to respond no objection to this application. Resolution passed.	Clerk to submit
g)	APPLICATION NO: - 22/01172/FUL Single storey side extension at 12 Becher Close - the	
	Council unanimously agreed to respond approval to this application. Resolution passed.	Clerk to submit
	It was noted that the Planning Officer had shared the Tree Officer report for <b>APPLICATION</b>	
	No. 22/00534/TPO 471 - Ash - Fell to ground level. 472 - English Oak - Remove dead wood.	
	475 - Ash - Reduce height of both stems to 8m. 481 - Ash - Remove east branch at 5m &	
	wounded branch in mid-crown to SW. 484 - Ash - Reduce height of south stem to 10m &	
	north stem to 15m. 485 - Ash - Reduce height to 12m. 488 - Ash - Reduce height of both	
	stems to 8.5m. 490 - Ash - Investigate depth of cavity & report findings at Copse House, 25A	
	Becher Close. Councillor had no further comments on this application to make.	Clerk to submit
4.2	APP/K0235/W/22/3290453 planning appeal for APPLICATION No: - 20/01971/OUT refused by Bedford	
	Borough Council relating to outline application with all matters reserved except access for the erection of	
	single storey detached dwelling at Land Off St Neots Road — Cllr. Warwicker declared interest in this	
	application. It was noted that this application has been taken to appeal, all previously submitted comments	
	including the original Parish Council comments will be taken into consideration by the Planning Inspectorate.	Noted
	Council agreed no further comments to be made.	
4.2	Padfaud Davariah Carmail Evanutiva Camanitha annidametra et level Dian es e l'estre	
4.3	Bedford Borough Council Executive Committee consideration of Local Plan consultation	
	update and publicity to the parish of the consultation	
	JP declared an interest in this item. Clerk had shared advice received from Monitoring Officer,	
	due to JP's interest JP it was confirmed to leave the room for this part of the meeting. JP left	
	the room at this point of the meeting	
:\		
i)	<b>Employment allocation at Green End/Water End</b> – the Borough Council Executive Committee	
	had voted to move forwards with the published proposed document, which will now be taken	
	to a public consultation from 15 <sup>th</sup> June to 29 <sup>th</sup> July. The site location had been shared with	
	Councillors. The local authority still to date not have published the full site assessment	
	information on the Borough Council website for the proposed employment allocation. This	Clerk to
i .	r mornianon on the porough countly website for the proposed employment allocation. This i	LIETKIO

information is important to ensure better understanding of the potential site layout. monitor Raising awareness of public consultation - the first draft of information for the village has ii) been collated, it was agreed to circulate the document as drafted with liaison with the Village Clerk to action Magazine kindly seeking assistance with the delivery. Clerk to discuss this with the Editor and arrange for printing. The Council had agreed at the previous meeting to fund publicity to the village through an information leaflet which would be followed up with a subsequent booklet on how to effectively engage in the public consultation. It was unanimously agreed to move forwards with the printing of this first leaflet and then to have a more in depth leaflet collated once the full site assessment as well as subsidiary information was active on the Borough Council website. This booklet to be distributed using the network of helpers coordinated through the Parish Council. Councillors discussed the format of an open event drop in session to be held at a village venue to raise awareness of the proposals and to support residents with responses to be held, like had been done for the Salph End allocation in the last Local Plan. Clerk to work Clerk to review on collation of this document for mid June with the venue, dates and format to be confirmed. It was agreed that community engagement would be done using the parish noticeboards, social media, website as well as the village circulation list. The distribution of information via leaflet to the whole village would be done in stages, with the agreed first leaflet alerting them to proposals pre consultation, then a further information leaflet more in depth on consultation including how to engage and invite to drop in session(s), which will then be followed up with a reminder to engage before consultation closes. iii) Collation of Council submission to consultation - as before with the Salph End proposal Councillors were mindful to include a range if items within the comments to cover every eventuality. Key areas in the response to consider apart from the usual impact on usual local issues - highways, landscape, sustainability, environment, heritage, urbanisation sprawl etc, is also making contact with Natural England, Historic England, CPRE, to be spoken to, to raise concern. There is a call for assistance on the first leaflet for any specialist support that someone in the village may be able to bring, plus there needs to be a focus on where else can **All Councillors** these allocations go. Plus, consideration of what must be included if the sites are taken forwards to safeguard the parish. All these different but important elements would need to included by the Parish Council in the reposnse. It was agreed that consideration of engaging **Future Item** with specialist professional services would be a future discussion at the next meeting. Contact with Chair of Great Barford Parish Council to be made given the impact on this parish. JP re-joined the meeting at this point 5 Election of Vice Chair, Review of Council Structure to include appointment of Committees, nomination of Parish Council representatives to outside organisations, Parish Councillor vacancy – ability to co-opt a new Councillor to the Parish Council Proposed by Cllr. NG that Cllr. FC be elected as Vice Chair, Cllr. JP seconded proposal. All Councillors present voted and unanimously agreed Cllr. FC be elected as Vice Chair. Resolution passed. Agreed Cllr. FC completed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office. It was unanimously agreed to continue the Planning Committee pro forma approach to make site visits with then the full Council to discuss the planning applications and matters SB to be concerning Renhold. All Councillors to be involved with this process with SB to lead on this. supported with It was unanimously agreed to elect Margaret Dean and Ian McIver as the Charity Trustee this representatives on behalf of the Parish. Resolution passed. Clerk to action In regards to the Parish Councillor vacancy, the Clerk had fed back to the one expression of interest for the vacancy discussed at the last meeting, who responded to detail they had withdrawn their interest ahead of the meeting.

	The Clerk had received an expression of interest for the Councillor vacancy, they had provided supporting information with their professional experience and outlined they have lived in Embla Close since 2004, with an interest in many of the issues that the Parish Council deals with such as anti-social behaviour, policing, community and planning. Clerk invited them to the meeting but unfortunately unable to attend as out of the country. Councillors felt meeting the individual informally would be helpful, all Councillors offered support with this. Councillor allocation to asset checks, it was detailed that the Clerk had contacted insurance company to seek clarification on the frequency of checks, awaiting feedback. MW had reviewed the renewal policy documents in depth and found no reference in the document. It was agreed that going forwards Councillors will support one another continuing to monitor assets on a quarterly basis.  Noted since complaint to local authority regarding Elections Office was submitted on 7 <sup>th</sup> April no update.	All Councillors Clerk to monitor All Councillor
6	EAST WEST RAIL PUBLIC DROP IN ENGAGEMENT EVENT HELD ON 18TH MAY AT WYBOSTON	
	LAKES	
	There had been information about the event shared through a range of different platforms to encourage Renhold residents to attend. No new information was provided sadly and it was poorly signed which made locating the venue challenging.  It was agreed that it would be helpful to have BFARe minutes circulated to Councillors, this to be requested. NG to follow up.  NG and PN to meet with the new CEO of EWR next week to discuss concerns. It was agreed that PN, AQ and NG to continue as the main point of liaison with East West Rail items.	Cllr. Gribble to action Cllr. Gribble to feedback at next meeting
7	COMMUNITY SPEEDWATCH TRIAL AND SITE ALLOCATION UPDATE	
0	Update provided by Keith Herkes, Community Speedwatch co-oridinator, with detailed summary shared with Councillors. Overview of the challenges to date discussed, it was noted the eight volunteers had been trained that day and KH as the volunteer Coordinator has been fully "vetted" to meet Police requirements. There will be five units used for the six month trial. With the Community Speedwatch being used to compliment the existing VAS unit coverage in the village. It was noted the other three units could be used going forwards and can be bought into the trial at a future point.  Councillors unanimously agreed to support the Speedwatch team with moving forwards with the Trial using the five units as currently authorized to aid education of motorists. Resolution passed.  There was a discussion on the speeding along Ravensden Road, improvements commented by residents at the village boundary coming into Ravensden Road, whilst there appears to be improvements along the road, there was a summary of the latest VAS data which still shows a clear issue along this route.	
8	JUBILEE EVENT CONFIRMATION OF ARRANGEMENTS IN PLACE TO INCLUDE CONSIDERATION OF RELATED EXPENDITURE	
9	Work had continued on organising the event, with the license, associated emergency plan and risk assessments documents all in place it was noted. There had been a circulation of proposed items of expenditure for the event to all Councillors, it was noted there was a budget allocation within the current financial year. Councillors unanimously agreed to approve the detailed expenditure breakdown given for £1403.12 excluding VAT for the Jubilee event for St John's Ambulance, Piper Colin Campbell, Coal for steam engine £112.00, Pryde marquee hire, Toilets Chiltern Hire, Bunting, printing tickets/posters, Fireworks and Frames for winning posters. Proceeds from hog roast, reading group and soft drink donations to come back to the Parish Council as well donation buckets being provided for attendees. The Council expressed grateful thanks to everyone that had contributed and was supporting the event which had proved to be incredibly popular, with currently over 200 residents on the ticket waiting list.	
9 a)	FINANCE MATTERS TO INCLUDE  Quotations to be considered and agreed	
۵,	The noticeboard refurbishment/replacement, Clerk had provided Cllr. Brunsden with details of a contractor who could provide a bespoke board. Item to be carried forward.	Future Item
	Page 4 of 9	

It was noted the Clerk to make contact to have the key for the Aspire board handed over as the repairs have been carried out now so the Parish Council are looking to take over the FC/Clerk to responsibility of the board as custodians. FC to communicate with Orbit and Clerk to make follow up contact with resident. The quotations for the wild flower planting at the two roundabouts in Water End which had been received and were submitted as part of the funding bid application to the local authority, Councillors received confirmation that this work would be carried out using Ward Fund Cllr. Gribble monies. NG to provide information to SM and to noitify Bugs and Bees to proceed. The repositiong of the bench at the War Memorial, Clerk had provided contractor details to Cllr. Gribble. This matter is ongoing, quotations have been asked for. Cllr. Gribble The contractor has been chased again for a quote for the grass seeding needed at Becher Close. Cllr. Gribble to follow up. Cllr. Gribble Green End bus shelter downpipe repair quote ongoing. Cllr. Gribble Following on from damage reported to bin located at Cranbourne Gardens, the local authority had reviewed, offering different solutions. Councillors discussed, unanimously agreeing to proceed with an order for Derby Standard Dog and Litter 120l bin for £450.00 to fix the bin and £100.00 for the concrete base as well to be repaired. Resolution passed Clerk to action Invoices to be paid N.B. Cllr McIver declared an interest in this item as RFO as did Cllr. McIver, and Cllr. Brunsden as payees, so did not vote on this item. Backlight Ltd Administration service April £619.63 **Future Item** Ian McIver Reimbursement of expenses – to be carried forward CPRE Wild platning workshop Cllr. Gribble to attend £45.00 JCB Printing Jubilee poster £35.46 Andy Muskeet Ltd VAS installation work and rotation £270.00 Chapter House Gardening Club meeting donation £30.00 A R Worboys Grass cutting SI1747 £213.00 A R Worboys Grass cutting SI1769 £213.00 A R Worboys Grass cutting SI1774 £384.00 JCB Printing Neighbourhood Plan drop in flyers £110.08

**Future Item** 

Internal audit report

JCB Printing extra Jubilee tickets £16.16 JCB Printing GI Plan printing £69.60

JCB Printing Biennial report printing £297.00

Kimbolten Fireworks Jubilee event £300.00 Marquees with Pryde Jubilee event £600.00 St John Ambulance hire Jubilee event £144.00

Amanda Quince reimbursment expenses £76.46

Gallagher PC Insurance renewal £1124.67 Tery Noakes Village Sign repairs £80.00

Bolnhurst old School loan of boards for NP donation £20.00 Chiltern Hire Centre Ltd toilet hire Jubilee event £498.00

Susan Brunsden reimbursement Bunting Jubilee event £39.99 Amanda Quince reimbursement Frames for winning posters £22.51

b)

c)

Report from Michelle Riches, internal auditor awaiting to be received.

Chapter House donation for annual electors and May Parish Council meeting £60.00

Councillors unanimously agreed to resolve the above items for payment. Resolution passed. Councillors noted the reimbursement of the Groundworks grant to be confirmed and

presented to next meeting. IM took no part in the vote as RFO, nor did SB, AQ, as payee.

**Future Item** 

#### d) Review, approval of Annual Governance Accounts Section 1 and 2

To be carried forward whilst awaiting internal report.

**Future Item** 

### e) Grant request from the Village Magazine to be considered

Clerk had shared formal application with Councillors, it was unanimously agreed to authorize the payments for the stapling over the period of time requested totalling a grant of £465.

	Resolution passed. It was noted the stapling would recommence with the village volunteers	·
	kindly supporting again in June.	Clerk to follow
	JCB Printing Ltd April Village Magazine stapling £55.00 unanimously agreed to be paid	up
	It was unanimously agreed to appoint Martin Warwicker as a Lloyds bank signatory for the	
	Parish Council accounts, with electronic banking to also be included on the updated mandate,	
	along with the removal of AQ and IM. Resolution passed.	
10	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING	
a)	To review and consider any matters arising and resolve to sign as a true and accurate record.	
-,	It was resolved to approve the minutes of full Parish Council Meeting on 20 <sup>th</sup> April. Minutes to	Chainta ainn
	be signed by the Chair as a true and accurate record.	Chair to sign
	The Planning Committee meeting minutes from 9 <sup>th</sup> March to be carried forward.	Future agenda
	Matters arising were:	item
b)	Council planning comments submitted	
	• Further improvements had been made to the Aspire noticeboard as covered during	
	the meeting.	
	Cllr. Quince to arrange meeting with Sports Field Trustees and Village Hall	
	Management Committee after publication of GI Survey for which we are still waiting. To be	Future Item
	reassigned	i uture item
	Clerk setting Cllr. McIver up as an online user, latest request form completed, to be	
	signed then returned to bank. To be superseded with MW to now have access to this.	Clerk
	<ul> <li>.gov.uk website – Borough Councillors' Ward Fund still awaiting release of Ward Fund</li> </ul>	
	monies for the project. SM offered support with this.	Clerk to chase
	VAS data circulation completed	
	Payment of accounts issued	
	<ul> <li>Approved previous meeting minutes signed</li> </ul>	
	Cllr Moon had been following up the concern that the traffic lights at Church End are	
	faulty on a regular and recurring basis, SM continues to chase and monitor.	Cllr. Moon
	Concerns continue to be communicated to Anglian Water regarding the numerous	
	issues in the Parish with the water supply and constant repairs; Cllr. Gribble continues to	
	monitor, latest update received just ahead of this meeting.	Cllr. Gribble
	Average speed camera data – circulated  PDC Officer programming times proportion and parties in Parkella funding hid.	
	BBC Officer communications regarding verge planting in Renhold, funding bid	
	submitted for this project, now Ward Fund monies confirmed for this, Officer would be informed so project can be commenced.	
	<ul> <li>Bedford Borough Council's Local Flood Risk Management Strategy 2022, response</li> </ul>	Cllr. Gribble
	submitted.	
	Request for dog bins at Woodfield Lane and by the footpath near the Church had	
	been submitted. Survey update chased from Borough Council regarding proposal by the	
	Church following clarity that Woodfield Lane has no public highway.	
	Request had been sent to ask Borough Councillor Martin-Moran-Bryant if Parish	
	Councillor training on permitted developments is something the local authority could assist	
	with. Borough Officer had replied, seeking clarity on what would be useful. Feedback needs	
	to be provided.	Clerk
	Cllr. Quince had produced a draft document to guide the neighbouring property	CIEIK
	owners through the process of responding to a planning application, whether it be for	
	permitted development, planning enforcement or any other type of development. This	
	document is being reviewed	Clerk
	Cllr. Cardinale had completed Acceptance of Officer, Register of Interest paperwork	3. <b>3</b>
	received, to be forwarded to Monitoring Officer.	Clerk
	The Council had proceeded with purchasing an additional VAS unit for location along	
	Ravensden Road, now all installed.	
	There had been follow up with the Lorry Watch scheme, the Clerk had publicised that	
	help with co-ordinating this was welcomed, no volunteers had come forwards. The Clerk	
	had sought clarity with the Borough Council and Police, Police feedback given last time, still	Clerk
	no update from the local authoity.	
	• The Clerk had shared a copy of the application made by Great Denham Parish Council for a community asset. Work on an application for The Polhill Arms was ongoing.	
	BBC Grass cutting agreement information ongoing  BBC Grass cutting agreement information ongoing	All Councillors
	- DBC Grass cutting agreement information ongoing	
	Page 6 of 9	

Clerk new email address being set up clarity receoved, to be followed up Clerk Coffee with a Cop information, latest meeting published Cllr. Gribble had followed up that the grass cuttings had not been collected at the green in Green End by the contractor. Cllrs. Brunsden and Cardinale are continuing to liaise with the relevant individuals to encourage the outstanding work to be taken forwards to improve the problems that are SB//FC being experienced by users. Arrangements had been made to ensure the annual electors meeting date did no clash with the East West Rail public session scheduled for 18th May. Dates set, venues arranged, information published. Meeting invites sent to all groups. Parish Council Annual Report had been printed and distrbuted, thanks to those thwo delivered. Colour copy of Annual Report to be placed on website. Clerk New Parish Council website link to the new site had been shared in a future village circulation communication. A new Clerk email had been set up, clarity on the account set up details had been provided, Clerk to start migration over to new email address. Clerk Councillors to be given support with new email addresses. Clerk Counillors agreed response to a resident communication who asked for the Council to discuss items relating to highways seeking clarification, had been fedback. Request had been sent from the Parish Council asking for the 30mph sign in Ravensden Road to the village boundary, as discussed during the VAS site visit with the Borough Council Highways Office. To be monitored. Clerk Neighborhood Plan request received for parking restrictions at the Woodfield Lane junction. The area to be monitored, to enable Councillors to consider the issue and to view **All Councillors** the area, ongoing. Spires Ward meeting had been held with Borough Councillors Creswell and McHugh attending as well as Cllr. Cardinale to discuss items with Orbit that need addressing, a number of items being progressed. Food social enterprise initiative being worked on, Cllr. Gribble had provided links to established village wide network. Police visits to the village continued another Coffee with a Cop event publicised in the near future. Police priority information shared with village circulation list along with Neighborhood Plan drop in events Bedford Borough Council tulip bulbs secured in loal authority community give away. IM attended PCC Meets Town and Parish Councils - Cluster Sessions - Bedford Turquoise and had fed back 11 CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION RECEIVED **NALC Events Bulletin emails** Age Partnership email promoting services BBC Planning weekly list email Village newsletter copy Online playgrounds promotional information BRCC e-bulletin newsletter **CPRE** update emails **Bank statements** Crime statistics - forwarded to all **ERTA Voluntary Transport email Beds Police newsletter BBC** Weekly Licensing list BBC letter acknowledging receipt of planning comments Parish and Town Council Network Meeting information Bedford Borough Council highways average speed camera data – circulated CPRE latest newsletter - circulated Street Trading (new application), outside of town centre, ALL CONSENT STREETS Parish Council asset inspection report Renhold Magazine article submission and communications

Renhold Magazine grant application communications – circulated

Resident request to join the village circulation list – actioned

Resident request to join the village circulation list – actioned

Renhold Village Hall communications relating to booking changes related to hire of facility

BATPC Finance Training information – circulated

A R Worboys communications regarding cutting in the village

Resident commuications regarding grass cutting at corner of Abbey Close – respodned to

Resident communications regarding grass cutting at Church End – responded to

BBC Monitoring Officer Code of Conduct complaint request for information – responded to

Copied into contractor communication regarding Becher Close grass seeding quotation follow up

Insurance community newsletter

Resident communication regarding pollution of waterway off Hookhams Lane

Parish Council communications with website developer and web address information

Borough Council information regarding damage to Cranbourne Garden bin – agenda item

VAS summary data information – shared

Coffee with a Cop information – published

East West Rail representatives Group information – shared

Village communications regarding biennial Parish Council report communications – responded to

ICO data protection renwal confirmed

BBC Engineering Services Social Value bid information acknowledged – shared

Resident concern over request for dog waste bins at Woodfield Lane - responded to

**BBC Planning Committee agenda item communications** 

Coffee with a Cop communications

Police priority information - shared

Gardening Club meeting hire donation request

Communication regarding planning amendment from an applicant

BBC Minutes for Standards Committee, Tuesday, 15th March, 2022, 6.30 pm

Green End Bus Shelter – Downpipe damage communications

BBC Highways spraying information – circulated

Please consider taking part in this exciting local project communications for hedgehogs

Resident communication regarding expression of interest follow up – responded to

Resident expression of interest in vacancy – responded to

Copied into communications regarding Marquee for Renhold and Fynnius Fogg

BBC Officer communications regarding verges

BBC Temporary Emergency Rod Closure Wilden Road Renhold 2022-024 - circulated

Contribution for the Bolnhurst Display Boards communications

Willington Lock Quarry Liaison Meeting communications

Resdient communication regarding Water End/Green End employment allocation

BBC Agenda for Rural Affairs Committee, Tuesday, 17th May, 2022, 6.30 pm

Resident communication regarding Footpath 10 meeting

Resident request for copy of Highways Engineer report – responded to

Copied into planning enforcement Officer comments regarding a tree on Ravensden Road

Resident communication regarding Renhold Neighbourhood Plan - Green Space Designation — shared with WG

CSW Trial- Renhold PC Progress and site approval-restriction KDH May 2022 - agenda item

Copied into annual electors meeting invite responses

EWR Bedfordshire drop-in event, 18 May - Shuttle bus services commcunications

Bedford MP describes meeting with rail minister as "most disappointing" of his parliamentary career communication

Platinum celebrations communications

BBC tulip bulbs avialable – followed up

BBC Officer communication regarding 22/00534/TPO - Copse House 25A Becher Close Renhold Bedford

Parish and Town Council Network Agenda Pack - 26 May 2022 at 7pm - circulated

Resident communication regarding East West Rail Public Meeting Wednesday May 18th 2:00-8:00pm

Decision sheet for Rural Affairs Committee, Tuesday, 17th May, 2022, 6.30 pm

Communications with insurance company regarding clarity of asset checking BBC confirmation speed limit request change received for Ravensden Road Councillor request for Section 106 clarity – resopnded to Resident communication regarding agenda notices – responded to Resident communication regarding Councillor declaration of interest – responded to Annual electors reports, apologies communications Anglian Water update on main replacement in Renhold – circulated via NG Resdient request to join the circulation list – actioned Resdient request to join the circulation list – actioned NPWG communication about return of funds to Groundworks PCC Meets Town and Parish Councils - Cluster Sessions - Bedford Turquoise PCC's Youth Conference 2022 Renhold Parish Council Renewal Quote [Quote Ref: 502234035] Recycling Refuse LGV Driver – Vacancies – circulated Resident thank you for VAS signs on Hookhams Lane having a positive impact BTFC / BTFC-YD Community Officer information Issues related to 4th Corner - Landscaping - Aspire Estate Waste report & Bedford Borough Council report regarding Aspire Stapling costs for magazine grant application Planning application decisions to be noted: 22/00897/TPO 1. Large Ash - Crown reduce by removing up to 2m all round. G1. 2x Smaller ash - Crown reduce by removing up to 1m all round. T2. Leaning ash over road - Fell only the leaning stem to near ground level. Job is to maintain trees in a domestic setting at The Laurels 2 Ravensden Road – Permitted 22/00758/FUL Single-storey front extension, replacement pitched roof to existing flat roof area and garage conversion at 62A Hookhams Lane – Permitted 22/00635/TPO T1 - Field Maple. Reduce lateral branches by 1.5 metres all around. T2 - Ash. Remove major dead wood at 19 Becher Close – Permitted 22/00434/FUL Single storey garage extension (Revised scheme) at The Gables 25A Wilden Road – Permitted

22/00246/FUL Demolition of existing two storey double garage at rear of existing dwelling and erection of a five bedroomed dwelling with integral garage and associated works at 35 Hookhams Lane – Permitted

21/03225/FUL One and two storey rear extension following the demolition of existing single storey rear extension at Sunnyside 6 Woodfield Lane - Permitted

Cllr. Quince and Cllr. McIver expressed they would be stepping down as Parish Councillors, confirming their resignation, all present again outlined how grateful they were for Amanda and Ian's exceptional hard work. Clerk to inform Monitoring Officer of the two vacancies.

Clerk to action

## 12 Close of Meeting

Next meeting to be Wednesday 22<sup>nd</sup> June at 7pm at Renhold Chapel, Woodfield Lane, Cllr. Brunsden sent apologies in advance for the meeting. The Meeting closed at 9.40pm.